February 18, 2007

Karel Goorts

Aviacom SA
Leemveldstraat 42
B-3090 Overijse
Overijse, VBT, Belgium

Dear Mr. Goorts,

Upon receiving the results of the Argus testing in the Infinity
Harness/Container system, Velocity Sports Equipment is happy
to approve the installation of the Argus AAD into the Infinity.
The Argus does not appear to affect the normal operation of
the Infinity Harness/Container system.

We do not assume any responsibility for the function of any
automatic activation device.

Sincerely,

2&/5777((

Kelly Farrington
President
Velocity Sports Equipment
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